
 

 
 

Agenda Item 4(b)(iii)(1) 
October 24/23 EOC Meeting 

 
From: Financial Services Regulatory Authority / Autorité ontarienne de réglementation des services 
financiers <donotreply@fsrao.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 11:21 AM 
To: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com> 
Subject: FSRA will continue to prioritize consumer protection and effective principles-based regulation / 
L’ARSF continuera à donner la priorité à la protection des consommateurs et à une réglementation ... 
 

 

 

  

 

   

 
 

  

 

  

 
 

  

 

  

FSRA will continue to prioritize 
consumer protection and effective 
principles-based regulation 

  

 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 

In this eblast  
 

October 2023 (Le français suit)  
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Have your say on FSRA’s proposed priorities 

 

The Financial Services Regulatory Authority of Ontario (FSRA) is launching a 
public consultation on its proposed 2024-25 Statement of Priorities and 
budget.   
  
The focus is on principles-based regulation while delivering on outcomes that 
protect the public interest, foster competition, innovation and effectively address 
emerging risks in Ontario’s financial services sector. 
  
Getting input from our committees and stakeholders is an essential part of 
FSRA’s commitment to transparency and accountability. The consultation will 
close on November 13, 2023. 
  
The Statement of Priorities and budget will form the core of FSRA's Annual 
Business Plan which will then be submitted to the Minister of Finance for 
approval. 

 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 

Learn more: 

 

• Consultation on FSRA’s proposed 2024-25 Statement of Priorities 
 

 
 

     

  

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001wMkMUlL7FhxyM7FRtacpElaQPd4mZmBKvt2zU6s_GUpaB91yuYW4rimA_XmqNG6JI6S2942uPJpVMCW538z7P8ZUcRTm4CwWNJznL1PRjXwfjmRp3uBfKACvI1gOWu7EnQAQii6r70PuZ7J_z1r43cTMG-6Zhi_xFrh7e6TgTZxdUAVPWRArOBUuh-G7fHN8QFH-Gsc4l9OY2trG5nJFXhsBOoXMaoqgBYGKrjz8Uhng8a9uj6HT-Kbp1zQiGnjYQ8DySLn9h9CwqGP2wr7Ao1o1KEN17uIIi74RA-syklGbPBAduzh1-GqiKj2KtFaqMjSbMcoua2IKxgfWdu5VeTxfHHxDboc-&c=ypa4psIVL7o_997ZEYovDJf8XTyL1tl2SZad1MQpyLeT_ViQBc4VvA==&ch=tNENTkFcocZZeXHGYOybjWt1bmhtLYY34clbKuKN4DgFCIKNnI0fSw==

